










































































FURTHER RESOLVED: That said agreements shall be approved as to form and legality by
the Office of the City Attorney and placed on file in the Office of the City Clerk.

IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA,
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES- BROOKS, BRUNNER, DE L& FUENTE, KAPLAN, KERNIGHAN, NADEL, SCHAAF and
PRESIDENT REID — '8/
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Az ulws SIMMONS
City C  k and Clerk of the Council
of the City of {  land, California

























































Memo

— —Q — —— OAKLAND -
Department of Contracting and Purchasing
Social  uity--Contract Compliance Division M
To: Debra Chester i
From: Emestine Nettles, Contract Compliance Officer Assi  nt k//é
Cc: File
Date: August 11, 2011
Re: Living Wage Ordinance (LWO) JEqual Benefits Ordinan D)
Compliance Analysis of: Oakland Unified School Distri 1ative Education
The Department of Contracting and Purchasing, Social Equity Division act Compliance, reviewed the
professional or specialized service agreement for the above referencec ‘inancial Assistance Recipient
(CFAR).

Based on our review of the documentation submitted, it has been determined that  : above reference firm
is in compliance with the LWO and EBO requirements of the City of Oa ind.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contac = at ext. 6160.
























